From: Elizabeth Stanga <efstanga@jbhm.com>
To:"'Kelly Riley'" <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>
Date: 10/16/03 10:55AM

Subject: RE: Preschool backers say they mean business

Hey, I need 2 yard signs!!!! what do I do?

————— 0r1?1na1 Message-----

From: 1y Riley [mailto:kriley@governor.state.ms.us]
Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 1:46 PM

To: Elizabeth Stanga

Subject: RE: Preschool backers say they mean business

Thanks! I'm going to share this with our financing early care and education
group.

Kelly L. Riley

Policy Liaison

office of the Governor
P.0O. Box 139

Jackson, MS 39205-0139
601-359-2528
601-359-3741 (fax)

————— original Message-----

From: elizabeth <efstanga@jbhm.com>

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2003 11:25 AM

To: <kriley@governor.state.ms.us>, <shale@mississippi.org>
Subject: Preschool backers say they mean business

Thought yall might want to see this.
elizabeth

The following appeared on Boston.com:
Headline: Preschool backers say they mean business
Date: 10/9/2003

"Some of the state's top business and education leaders launched a
lobbying effort yesterday to build support for free preschool programs
for every child, saying that the future of the Massachusetts work force
depends on early education. The Tlegislative proposal, to be touted in a
novel campaign employing the language of econom1cs and expensive
television ads, is ambitious. It would ...

To see this recommendation, click on the link below or cut and paste
1t
into a Web browser:

http://www.boston.com:80/news/education/higher/articles/2003/10/09/preschool
_backers_say_they_mean_business

This message was sent by elizabeth [ mailto:efstanga@jbhm.com]
through Boston.com's email recommendation service. If you have questions
or comments about this free service, please email us at feedback@boston.com.






